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REGION X- NORTHERN MINDANAO
Division of Mataybalay City
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No.__ O10 » 8. 2023
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads

All Others Concerned
From: VICTO . GAZO PhD, CESO VY
Mchools Division Superintendent ‘T
Date: March |, 2023

Subject: ADDENDUM TO MEMORANDUM NO. 68, S. 2023 RE: 2022-2025 SCHOOL
IMPROVEMENT PLAN PRESENTATION AND SUBMISSION

1. In line with the presentation of the 2022-2025 School Improvement Plan, the
following are the panel of reactors for District VIIL

Name Position
Aba Q. Allaba Public Schools District Supervisor
Rosie A. Salupado Education Program Supervisor
Maria Concepcion S. Reyes Education Program Supervisor
2. Technical working committee are required to participate on the pre-work activity on

March 6, 2023 at Malaybalay City Division GAD hall after the convocation program.

3. Enclosed is the technical working committee. Queries relative to this can be

relayed to RIA K. ALCUIZAR, Senior Education Program Specialist — Planning and Research
at 09271501978.
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